
Response  
 
Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please find the 
answers to your questions below in bold. 
 

1) What Finance system do you use for Finance management?  
Microsoft - Great Plains 
 

2) What system do you use for Planning and Budgeting?  
Microsoft Dynamics GP 
 

3) Which vendor/System Integrator (SI) implemented your current Finance System?  
Nolan Business Solutions  

 
4) Who is your current Finance system support partner?  
      Nolan 
 
5) When is the contract for the current Finance System expiring?  
      25/11/2017 
 
6) Are you planning to renew your current finance System or tender for a new system 
upon expiry?  

We aren’t planning on tendering for a new Finance system at this point. 
 
7) If tender, when are you planning to publish for a tender?  
      N/A 
 
8) Which framework do you use for procurement? 
      Crown Commercial Services 

 
I hope you find this information useful. 
 
Review of the decision 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your Freedom of 
Information request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you 
should write to FOI Team, Gambling Commission, 4th floor, Victoria Square House, Victoria 
Square, Birmingham, B2 4BP.   
  
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision 
unless you have exhausted the complaints 
 
Request 
 
1) What Finance system do you use for Finance management? 
2) What system do you use for Planning and Budgeting? 
3) Which vendor/System Integrator (SI) implemented your current Finance System? 
4) Who is your current Finance system support partner? 
5) When is the contract for the current Finance System expiring? 
6) Are you planning to renew your current finance System or tender for a new system 

upon expiry? 
7) If tender, when are you planning to publish for a tender? 
8) Which framework do you use for procurement? 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/crown-commercial-service

